

Keynote Speaker III



Dr. Sławomir Chomik M.D. Warsaw, Poland https://www.linkedin.com/in/slawomir-chomik

Sławomir Chomik M.D., Ph.D. MBA, Entrepreneur. Managing Partner of seed MRC VC fund in life science. The pharmaceutical executive with full P&L responsibility across multiple geographies in the EU and CEE. Broad knowledge of pharmaceutical industry backed by 20 years of experience in managing business growth, strategic marketing, M&A, post-merger integration. Experienced in HQ, Regional and Country management with proven capability of managing people from a diverse cultural background. A motivational leader with a track record of talent recruitment, retention and motivation. Co-owner of startups in e-industry with solid growth performance. M.D., Ph.D., MBA by education. Author of original articles in the medical press. Member of Polish Cardiac Society and the European Society of Cardiology.

Experience

2018- now	Managing Partner Medical Research Center LLC, VC MRC fund in Life Science, Warsaw PL
2018-now	Lecturer at Warsaw University, Warsaw PL Area of expertise: Innovations in medicine
2015 – now	Co-Founder of 3Clicks LLC, Warsaw, PL Position: CEO Area of expertise: Mobile solutions for Medicine
2015 – 2016	Institute of Cardiology, Warsaw, PL Congenital Heart Disease Clinic M.D.
2013- now	Founder of Global Med Design LLC, Warsaw, PL Position: CEO Area of expertise: Business consulting
2010- 2013	ABBOTT Laboratories Poland, Warsaw, PL Position: General Manager Established Pharmaceuticals Division Key accountabilities: Successful integration of Solvay into newly created Established Pharmaceuticals Division in Abbott.
2009-2010	SOLVAY Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Hannover, DE Position: VP Eastern Europe,
2005-2008	SOLVAY Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Hannover, DE Position: Area Director Central Europe,
2003-2005	SOLVAY Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Hannover, DE



	Position: Global Product Director Enzyme Franchise,
2000-2003	SOLVAY Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Hannover, DE Position: Medical Marketing Manager, Central & Eastern Europe
1993-2000	SOLVAY Pharmaceuticals GmbH, Warsaw, PL Position: Senior Product Manager Gastroenterology
1991-1993	CITY HOSPITAL OB/GYN DEP. M.D. Szczecin, PL
Education	
2008	Global Leadership Program Solvay-Linkage Atlanta, US, Shanghai, CN, Brussels, BE
2006-2007	Ph.D., Poznan University of Medical Sciences Poznan, PL
2003-2005	MBA, Maastricht University Maastricht, NL
1985-1991	M.D., Faculty of Medicine of Pomeranian Medical University Szczecin, PL

Publications

Chomik S, Klincewicz B, Cichy W. Disease specific knowledge about cystic fibrosis, patient education and counselling in Poland. Ann Agric Environ Med. 2014;21(2):420-4. PMID: 24959802 DOI: 10.5604/1232-1966.1108617

Chomik S, Roik M, Pruszczyk P. Wartość prognostyczna podwyższonego stężenia troponin u pacjentów z przewlekła choroba nerek. Prognostic value of high troponin concentration in patients with renal failure. Kardiologia po dyplomie, 2015,05-06

Chomik S, Hoffman P. Niewydolność serca u kobiet w podeszłym wieku. Jak leczyć? Heart failure

elderly women. How to treat? Przeglad Lekarski 2016 / 73 / 6

Chomik S. An impact of digital technology transformation on health and social care system among cardiovascular patients in Poland. Warsaw University publication OCHRONA ZDROWIA I GOSPODARKA. Pacjenci, świadczeniodawcy, turystyka medyczna" pod red.: J. Haczyński, K. Ryć i Z. Skrzypczak Wydawnictwo Wydziału Zarządzania Uniwersytetu Warszawskiego Warszawa 2018

Additional information

Languages: Polish (mother language), fluent English, German and Russian,

Membership: Member of European Society of Cardiology

Member of Polish Cardiac Society

Member of American Chamber of Commerce and LAWG 2011

Member of Central Europe Task Force at EFPIA, Brussels (2009-2010),

EURO*MBA Alumni Association (President of the EURO*MBA Association in 2007)



An Impact of Digital Technology Transformation on Health and Social Care **System Among Cardiovascular Patients.**

Dr. Sławomir Chomik M.D. Warsaw, Poland DOI: 10.23918/ICABEP2019p3

Abstract

An analysis of current demographic trends and the impact of innovative technological solutions on selected health care system parameters in Poland, with particular focus on cardiologic patients - due to the leading cause of mortality in this population. New technology solutions that are emerging in the health care industry are coming in very good moment. Ageing society, including healthcare professionals themselves, increased morbidity among elderly patients, and growing needs and expectations of the population, make it increasingly difficult for caregivers to provide individual care at a satisfactory level. With the ever-increasing expectations and costs of healthcare systems, the adoption of new technologies should be broader and faster for both healthcare providers and patients. An analysis of the role of innovative technology in the new market environment is the subject of presentation.

Keywords: Aging Society, Mortality, Mobile Apps, Work Absenteeism